

**ARROYO SECO NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL (ASNC)**  
**Mt Washington Local Issues Committee**  
**Wednesday, May 9<sup>th</sup>, 7:30pm**  
**Holy Virgin Mary Church, 4900 Cleland Ave LA, 90042**

**Meeting Minutes**

**1. CALL TO ORDER**

Meeting called to order by Jason Berlin Craven.

**2. ROLL CALL**

Other committee members: Jason, Ted, Rider, Jessica present

**3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING**

Approved

**4. INTRO BILL CODY FROM GIL CEDILLO'S OFFICE**

A Mt. Washington representative from City Councilmember Gil Cedillo's office. Cody would like a community forum for homeless situation to pull community together.

Jessica Craven made a motion to bring this idea to ASNC Board to co-sponsor a town hall w/ Cody and Highland Park Neighborhood Council

Rider Strong seconded, all committee members voted in favor

Motion passed.

**5. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT**

Parking on Marmion way is entangled with homelessness, will discuss later

Billboard next to 7-11 for a marijuana delivery service, is that too close to a school?  
Cody said he would check on legality

Marmion Way issues with crime, burned cars north of train station

Left turn signal at El Paso out of our boundaries; Cody said to contact Sean at Field Office in Eagle Rock

**6. CLELAND PARK UPDATE**

From sub committee on Cleland Park; they have info from Juan Benitez from the city  
Not sure when park work will begin, waiting for Glassel Park work to be done  
Field will remain open while playground is rebuilt

Need a request from the community for a bulletin board, could get that up before any of the other work is done. Motion to write letter – passed unanimously. Rider Strong will write it.

More benches are wanted, looking into a donate a bench program

Sub committee wants a new water fountain, one on each side of divided park; not sure if that's possible

Want doggie bag dispensers – city has them and will install

Signage – sub committee needs to prioritize most important issues and request individual signs

Sewage line needs to be repaired behind park – ideally, this work would be done at the same time as playground rebuild

## **7. MAP YOUR NEIGHBORHOOD**

Ben Parks said pilot program has ended, offered to help any one else who wants to host a Map Your Neighborhood session.

## **8. MARMION WAY AND PARKING**

Problems with RVs and No Parking

Suggested that it should be changed to “No Overnight Parking except for Residents”

Other residents complained about homeless. Incidents of trespassing and crimes; homeowners are frustrated and worried.

Bill Cody suggested a sub committee to meet and discuss and make recommendations: start with parking and expand into other issues on Marmion Way. A sign up sheet was passed around.

Officer Allen will be invited to next meeting to address crime, safety concerns

## **9. MEETING ADJOURNED**

By Jason Berlin